NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING SESSION
MAY 7, 2018
CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM
401 S. ROGERS
WAXAHACHIE TEXAS
6:30 P.M.

Agenda

Council Members: ~ Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

L. Call to Order
. Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

3 Adjourn

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility impaired persons is
available. Any request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the
meeting. To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at 469-309-4005 or (TDD) 1-800-
RELAY TX



AGENDA

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas to be held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, May 7, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Texas Pledge of Allegiance Honor the Texas Flag;
I pledge allegiance to thee;
Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible

5. Public Comments: Persons may address the City Council on any issues. This is the
appropriate time for citizens to address the Council on any concern whether on this
agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act, the Council
may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized
by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code.

6. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 6, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of
these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Mayor/City Manager to
execute all matters necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from
the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and consideration by any member of the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of April 16, 2018

b. Minutes of the City Council Briefing Session of April 16, 2018

c. Minutes of the regular Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 24,
2018

d. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission Briefing Session of April 24,

2018

Minutes of the Park Board meeting of May 3, 2018

Minutes of the Mid-Way Airport Board meeting of April 12, 2018

g. Request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC, for a Final Plat of
Garden Valley Farms, Phase 2, for 78 lots, being 24.018 acres out of J.B. and Ann
Adams Survey, Abstract 5 (Property ID 179060) — Owner: LEGACY GROVE
DEVELOPMENT LLC (FP-18-0028)

o



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

h. Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the Water and Wastewater Funds’

Working Capital from the proceeds of future debt for a new field office building

for the Utilities Department

Consider budget amendment for technology improvements in conference room

j- Approve application for Salvation Army Boys and Girls Club of Ellis County 5k
race

k. Approve amended application for Waxahachie Draft Beer & Music Festival

l. Approve application for seasonal vendors permit at Lake Waxahachie

. e

Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Present Proclamation proclaiming May 7, 2018 as Major Derwin J. Moody day in
Waxahachie

Present Proclamation proclaiming May 2018 as Preservation Month
Present National Main Street Accreditation

Present Council with Texas Travel Industry Association Best of Texas Award — “Best
City” during the 2017 Texas Study Tour

Recognition of National Tourism Week — May 6 — 12, 2018

Public Hearing on a request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC, for
an Amendment to Ordinance No. 2137 for the Garden Valley Planned Development
District to increase Maximum Lot Coverage in the Single Family-3 base dlstnct from
35% to 50% by main building and accessory structures. (PD-18-0011)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0011

Public Hearing on a request by Kenny Garcia, Elevation Solar LLC, for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) to allow a Rooftop solar panel system use within a Single Family-1 (SF1)
zoning district, located at 2204 Howard Road, being 272 S M DURRETT 2.677 ACRES
(Property ID 181954) - Owner: SKINNER GERALD D REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
(SU-18-0033)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. SU-18-0033

Public Hearing on a request by Justin Hargrove for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow
a Dance hall, tavern, or night club use within a Central Area (CA) zoning district, located
at 208 W Franklin, being LOT 9B BLK 8 O T WAXAHACHIE .06 AC (Property ID
170463) - Owner: SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (SU-18-0029)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. SU-18-0029

Public Hearing on a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a Zoning
Change from a Light Industrial-2 (LI2) zoning district to Central Area (CA), located at
200 E Jefferson, being LOT 4A BLK 24 O T WAXAHACHIE .161 AC (Property ID
170483) - Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS LLC (ZC-18-0031)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. ZC-18-0031



21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Public Hearing on a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) to allow a Bail bond agency use within a Central Area (CA) zoning district,
located at 200 E Jefferson, being LOT 4A BLK 24 O T WAXAHACHIE .161 AC
(Property ID 170483) - Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS LLC (SU-18-0032)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No., SU-18-0032

Consider request by Brandon O’Donald, Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc., for a Preliminary
Plat of Dove Hollow for 610 residential lots and 19 open space lots, being 213.536 acres
situated in J.W. Wright Survey, Abstract No. 1182 (Property ID 192636, 192639,
192643, and 192645) — Owner: 112 LLC and MOUNTAIN CREEK PARTNER III LLC
(PP-17-0171)

Consider award of bid to Envirodyne Systems, Inc. for the replacement of clarifier
number two mechanism at the Howard Road Water Treatment Plant

Consider proposed Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the Water Fund’s
Working Capital from the proceeds of future debt for replacement of clarifier number two
at the Howard Road Water Treatment Plant

Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

Adjourn

The City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item. This meeting location is
wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility impaired persons is available. Any request for sign interpretive services
must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the meeting. To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at 469-309-
4005 or (TDD) 1-800-RELAY TX



vz

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, April 16, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

City Council
April 16,2018

Council Members Present:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Robert Brown, City Attorney
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mayor Kevin Strength called the meeting to order.

2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

City Manager Michael Scott gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas
Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Public Comments

Ms. Amy Hedtke, 106 Vanderbilt Lane, Waxahachie, noted early voting starts on Monday and
encouraged all to vote down the WISD bond. She stated citizens need tax relief and the school
district needs to act in the best interest of the citizens.

Ms. Melissa Olson, 202 Stampede Street, Waxahachie, thanked the Council for denying the
Oncor request to change rates noting their requests are unreasonable and the residents of
Waxahachie do not need to feel the unnecessary financial burden that Oncor proposes to be
placed on them. Ms. Olson reported the Texas Municipal League (TML) says the vast majority
of cases the city officials choose to seek voter input through a bond election. They go on to say
the law also gives cities and counties the flexibility to issue debt through Certificate of
Obligation on a shorter timeline. This enables them to take advantage of a favorable interest rate
or opportunity to acquire a property, to make necessary emergency repairs of a disaster, or
address a critical public need without having to wait for the next uniform election date on the
calendar. Ms. Olson stated it has been overused and why the city has a high debt. She stated
many people have just received their tax appraisals and the city has a direct impact on the
citizens. She asked Council not be influenced by their personal business dealings and abstain
from voting on issues they may have a financial interest in or have business partners with. Ms.
Olson stated that is not what is best for Waxahachie noting people should always come before
profit.



Y

City Council
April 16, 2018
Page 2

6. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the City Council meeting of April 2, 2018

b. Minutes of the City Council Briefing Session of April 2, 2018

¢. Minutes of the Joint Work Session of City Council and WISD Board of Trustees
meeting of March 29, 2018

d. Minutes of the Waxahachie Community Development Corporation meeting of

April 10, 2018

Minutes of the Firemen’s Relief and Retirement Fund meeting of April 9, 2018

Minutes of the Heritage Preservation Commission meeting of March 8, 2018

Monthly Violation Activity Statistics Report for March 2018

Monthly Fire and EMS Report for March 2018

Monthly Crime Report for March 2018

Approve Application for Community Outreach event to be held May 5, 2018

e ER e

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve items a. through j. on the Consent Agenda.
Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

7. Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Councilmember Chuck Beatty introduced Mr. Raymond Kennedy as the Honorary
Councilmember for the month of April 2018 and presented him with a Certificate of
Appreciation for his participation in the Honorary Councilmember program.

8. Present Proclamation proclaiming April as “Alcohol Awareness Month”

Mayor Strength read a Proclamation proclaiming April as “Alcohol Awareness Month” and
presented it to Ms. Shari Phillips, IMPACT Communities/DFC Program Manager. Ms. Phillips
reported the Texas Department of State Health Services recently awarded the City of
Waxahachie with the designation of Honorable Mention for the city’s efforts to improve the
health of the community.

9. Consider proposed Ordinance adding Panhandling to Chapter 21, Offenses and
Miscellaneous Provisions of the Waxahachie City Code

Police Chief Wade Goolsby stated over the past year the Police Department has had an increase
in complaints and issues related to panhandling. He presented Ordinance 3011 noting it restricts
hours, locations, and the methods used to panhandle. Chief Goolsby stated the Ordinance is not
intended to prevent people from asking for help, it is merely to provide some regulations to
control aggressive panhandling or scams that take advantage of people’s good will.

ORDINANCE NO. 3011

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE,
TEXAS, ADDING ARTICLE XIV, “PANHANDLING,” TO CHAPTER 21, “OFFENSES
AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,” OF THE WAXAHACHIE CITY CODE;
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;



vz

City Council
April 16, 2018
Page 3

PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT
TO EXCEED THE SUM OF FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500) FOR EACH OFFENSE;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve Ordinance No. 3011. Councilmember Mary
Lout Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

10.  Consider proposed Ordinance re-establishing classified positions under Civil
Service

Chief Goolsby reported the Waxahachie School District Board recently met and authorized the
addition of one more police office to the School Resource Officer (SRO) program. He explained
this allows the Police Department to fill that position. Chief Goolsby stated the terms are the
same between the School District and City noting the District pays during the school year and
City pays during the summer months.

ORDINANCE NO. 3012

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AND
RE-ESTABLISHING CLASSIFIED POSITIONS UNDER CIVIL SERVICE IN THE
FIRE AND POLICE DEPARTMENTS, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE '

Action:

Councilmember David Hill moved to approve Ordinance No. 3012. Mayor Pro Tem Mark
Singleton seconded, All Ayes.

11.  Consider proposed Resolution denying Oncor Electric’s application to change rates
Mr. Doug Barnes, Director of Economic Development, presented Resolution No. 1239 denying a
rate increase proposed by Oncor. He stated the rates will be negotiated to lower the rates to

make it applicable for a rate case presentation.

RESOLUTION NO. 1239

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS FINDING THAT ONCOR
ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY LLC’S APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A
DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTOR PURSUANT TO 16 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 25.243 TO INCREASE DISTRIBUTION RATES WITHIN THE CITY
SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT THE CITY’S REASONABLE RATE CASE
EXPENSES SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE
MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE
COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL.



City Council ( é j/)

April 16, 2018
Page 4

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve Resolution No. 1239 as presented.
Councilmember David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

12.  Consider authorizing a contract with Brown and Gay Engineers, Inc. for utility
locates and engineering design services for water and sewer utility relocations
associated with the TxDOT Viaduct Project along Highway 77 and Monroe Street.

Mr. Tommy Ludwig, Executive Director of Development Services, reported the Professional
Agreement with Brown and Gay Engineers, Inc. allows us to move forward with the engineering
design for utility relocations proposed by the viaduct realignment. He stated staff anticipates the
contract will be engineered by April 2019.

Mayor Kevin Strength stated the city is working with property owners that are being relocated.

Action:

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to authorize a contract with Brown and Gay
Engineers, Inc. for utility locates and engineering design services for water and sewer utility
relocations associated with the TxDOT Viaduct Project along Highway 77 and Monroe Street.
Councilmember David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

13.  Consider proposed Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the operating fund
from proceeds of future debt for utility locates and engineering design services for
water and sewer utility relocations associated with the TxDOT Viaduct Project
along Highway 77 and Monroe Street

Mr. Ludwig presented Resolution No. 1240 noting it is a companion to Item 12. He noted it will
reimburse expenditures with future debt.

RESOLUTION NO. 1240

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING UTILITY
LOCATES AND ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR WATER AND SEWER
UTILITY RELOCATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE TXDOT VIADUCT PROJECT
ALONG HIGHWAY 77 AND MONROE STREET

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve Resolution No. 1240. Councilmember Chuck
Beatty seconded, All Ayes.

14.  Consider authorizing the award of a bid to Circle H Contractors associated with
water system improvements for the Katy Lake on the Green Subdivision

Mr. Ludwig reported Circle H Contractors had the lowest bid in the amount of $398,372.80. He
stated it also provides better connectivity through the 791 Service Area and facilitating future
development west of Interstate IH35E. Completion date is September 2018.



U

City Council
April 16,2018
Page 5

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton stated this will correct issues and open up development
opportunities improving the entire area.

Action:

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to award a bid to Circle H Contractors associated with
water system improvements for the Katy Lake on the Green Subdivision in the amount of
§398,372.80. Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

15.  Consider proposed Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of Working Capital
from proceeds of future debt for water system improvement for the Katy Lake on
the Green Subdivision

Mr. Ludwig presented Resolution No. 1241 noting it is a companion to Item 14, He noted it will
reimburse expenditures with future debt.

RESOLUTION NO. 1241

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING WATER
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE KATY LAKE ON THE GREEN SUBDIVISION

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve Resolution No. 1241. Councilmember Mary
Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

16.  Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

City Manager Michael Scott announced the dedication to the new Waxahachie High School is
Saturday, April 28, 2018. He stated IH35 is getting very close to seeing paving and painting on
the overpasses noting the color schemes are off of FM 1446. Mr. Scott announced that Ms.
Yasmin Barnes submitted her resignation.

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton referenced the IH35 project noting it was worked on in 2000
and thought it would go in 2005 and here we are and finally again, an estimate of how long it
takes to become fruition. He commended city staff on how well things are going noting the staff
is doing extremely well and we all look better because if it.

Councilmember David Hill thanked Honorary Councilmember Raymond Kennedy for his
participation in the Honorary Councilmember program.

Ms. Amy Borders, Director of Communications and Marketing, announced the Council meeting
is being live streamed on the city’s ITunes channel and it will also be on the new website when it
goes live. She stated this weekend is the 5th Annual Crossroads of Texas Film Festival. She
stated more music was added and the events will be held at the Chautauqua Auditorium. Ms.
Borders stated there are also ladies camping in the park.



City Council ( )

April 16, 2018

Page 6

17. Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



City Council &b)

April 16, 2018

A briefing session of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in
the City Council Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers, Waxahachie, Texas, on Monday,
April 16, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

Council Members Present: ~ Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Robert Brown, City Attorney
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mayor Kevin Strength called the meeting to order.
2. Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

City Manager Michael Scott reviewed a proposed Ordinance adding Panhandling to Chapter 21,
Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions of the Waxahachie City Code. He referenced the Police
Chief’s memo noting it is not intended to prevent people from asking for help, it provides
regulations to control aggressive panhandling behavior and scams that take advantage of
people’s good will. He stated there has been an increase in complaints and the Ordinance will
regulate the concerns.

Mr. Scott reviewed an Ordinance re-establishing classified positions under Civil Service. He
stated it relates to adding an additional School Resource Officer (SRO). Mr. Scott stated this is
very similar with other agreements of this nature between WISD and the Police Department.
The proposed Ordinance adds one (1) Police Officer to the Police Department allocated
positions. He stated the position has been approved by the Civil Service Commission.

Mr. Doug Barnes, Director of Economic Development, reviewed a Resolution denying Oncor
Electric’s application to change rates. He reported Oncor Electric filed an application for
approval to increase distribution revenues of $19,002,177. He stated it allows Lloyd Gosselink
Attorneys to intervene on behalf of the cities and try to get this request lowered or make sure it is
applicable for rate case presentation. Mr. Barnes stated the request to City Council will be to
approve the Resolution denying Oncor’s proposed rate increase.

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton asked for a comparison of what utilities requested; the final
results; and the rate of return on equity. Staff stated they will compile the information for him.

Mr. Tommy Ludwig, Executive Director of Development Services, reviewed a contract with
Brown and Gay Engineers, Inc. for utility location and engineering design services associated
with the TxDOT Viaduct Project along Highway 77 and Monroe Street. He stated it will go
before Council for consideration in an amount not to exceed $409,400. In addition to



(ib)

City Council
April 16, 2018
Page 2

engineering design services, the contract will identify the location of the impacted utilities and
determine whether the City or TxDOT is responsible for the cost of relocation. Once
responsibilities for relocation cost have been established, TXxDOT will enter into a
reimbursement agreement with the City for engineering and construction related expenses.

Mr. Ludwig reported staff is seeking Council’s authorization of award of a bid to Circle H
Contractors associated with water system improvements for the Katy Lake on the Green
Subdivision. He stated the contract will allow for the infrastructure to provide for better
connectivity for improved water pressure.

Mr. Ludwig stated there are companion Resolutions for each of the above projects noting they
each authorize reimbursement to the Utilities Department operating fund from future bond sales.

3. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



Planning and Zoning Commission (Zg L) [; 3 R AE-T

April 24, 2018

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a regular meeting on Tuesday, April 24,
2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman

Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Bonney Ramsey

Erik Barnard

David Hudgins

Members Absent: Betty Square Coleman

Jim Phillips

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Director of Planning

Kelly Dent, Planner

Tommy Ludwig, Executive Director of Development Services
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

David Hill, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order and gave the invocation.

3. Consent Agenda

Action:

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of March 27, 2018
b.
C.

Minutes of the Planning & Zoning Commission Briefing of March 27, 2018

Minutes of the Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Work Session of March 26,
2018

Request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC, for a Final Plat of
Garden Valley Farms, Phase 2, for 78 lots, being 24.018 acres out of J.B. and Ann
Adams Survey, Abstract 5 (Property ID 179060) — Owner: LEGACY GROVE
DEVELOPMENT LLC (FP-18-0028)

Mrs, Bonney Ramsey moved to approve item a. through d. on the Consent Agenda. Mr. Erik
Barnard seconded, All Ayes.

4, Public Hearing on a request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC,
for an Amendment to Ordinance No. 2137 for the Garden Valley Planned
Development District to increase Maximum Lot Coverage in the Single Family-3
base district from 35% to 50% by main building and accessory structures. (PD-18-
0011)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Ms. Kelly Dent, Planner, reported the applicant seeks to allow for larger maximum lot coverage
in the Garden Valley Meadows, Garden Valley Farms Phase 1 and Garden Valley Farms Phase 2



N (b®
Planning and Zoning Commission

April 24, 2018

Page 2

subdivisions. The maximum lot coverage will increase from 35% to 50%. Staff recommended
approval as presented.

There being no others to speak for or against PD-18-0011, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

5. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. PD-18-0011

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to approve a request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove
Development, LLC, for an Amendment to Ordinance No. 2137 for the Garden Valley Planned
Development District to increase Maximum Lot Coverage in the Single Family-3 base district
Jrom 35% to 50% by main building and accessory structures (PD-18-0011) as presented. M.
David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

6. Public Hearing on a request by Kenny Garcia, Elevation Solar LLC, for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) to allow a Rooftop solar panel system use within a Single Family-1
(SF1) zoning district, located at 2204 Howard Road, being 272 S M DURRETT
2.677 ACRES (Property ID 181954) - Owner: SKINNER GERALD D
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST (SU-18-0033)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Ms. Dent reported the applicant seeks to install solar panels noting the panels are permitted with
a Specific Use Permit. She stated the property is surrounded by industrial and commercial
zoning. Ms. Dent stated the applicant will need to demonstrate that the panels do not face onto
Howard Road by showing the roof line and before the building permit is issued, the land will
need to be platted. Staff recommended approval per staff comments.

Mr. Gerald Skinner, applicant, 2204 Howard Road, Waxahachie, stated the roof is basically flat
and the panels will be on the back of the house and won’t be seen from the road.

There being no others to speak for or against SU-18-0033, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

7. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. SU-18-0033

Action:

Mrs. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve a request by Kenny Garcia, Elevation Solar LLC, for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow a Rooftop solar panel system use within a Single Family-1
(SF1) zoning district, located at 2204 Howard Road, being 272 S M DURRETT 2.677 ACRES
(Property 1D 181954) - Owner: SKINNER GERALD D REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST (SU-18-
0033) per staff comments. Mr. David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

8. Public Hearing on a request by Justin Hargrove for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to
allow a Dance hall, tavern, or night club use within a Central Area (CA) zoning



Planning and Zoning Commission ( é &)
April 24, 2018
Page 3

district, located at 208 W Franklin, being LOT 9B BLK 8 O T WAXAHACHIE .06
AC (Property ID 170463) - Owner: SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (SU-18-0029)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Ms. Dent reported the applicant seeks to open what the City defines as a tavern and receipts will
show that over forty-nine (49%) percent of the gross revenue is derived from alcohol sales. She
explained this requires the applicant to obtain a Specific Use Permit. The site is located in the
City’s Central Area, where the City recognizes the need to attract more businesses that increase
foot-traffic, especially after hours.  She reported twenty-two (22) notices were mailed to
property owners within 200 feet of the request. The City received two (2) verbal oppositions and
one written opposition.

Mr. Justin Hargrove, applicant, 75 North Waco Street, Hillsboro, Texas, stated it will be more of
a bar atmosphere for beer noting the bar will provide sixty (60) types of draft beer, He explained
the purpose of the SUP is to meet the TABC requirements of beer sales and food sales noting he
foresees the beer sales to be over the 49%. Mr. Hargrove stated he plans to be open Monday
through Thursday 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. and Friday and Saturday from 11:00 a.m. to
midnight.

Mr. Chris Acker, 5100 Honeysuckle Road, Midlothian, stated he approached Mr. Hargrove six
months ago in Hillsboro at his draft beer business and encouraged Mr. Hargrove to come to
Waxahachie and open a location selling the same type of draft beer. He stated they went before
the Waxahachie Historic Preservation and was approved. Mr. Acker stated he and his client
have put in a lot of effort to get the application approved and asked the Commission for 100%
support on this request.

There being no others to speak for or against SU-18-0029, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

9. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. SU-18-0029

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to approve a request by Justin Hargrove for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) to allow a Dance hall, tavern, or night club use within a Central Area (CA)
zoning district, located at 208 W Franklin, being LOT 9B BLK 8 O T WAXAHACHIE .06 AC
(Property ID 170463) - Owner: SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (SU-18-0029), subject to the
Specific Use Permit following the applicant, the business name (dba), and address. Mrs. Bonney
Ramsey seconded. The vote was as follows:

Ayes: Rick Keeler
Melissa Ballard
Bonney Ramsey
Erik Barnard

Noes: David Hudgins



()
Planning and Zoning Commission

April 24,2018

Page 4

The motion carried.

10.  Public Hearing on a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a Zoning
Change from a Light Industrial-2 (LI2) zoning district to Central Area (CA),
located at 200 E Jefferson, being LOT 4A BLK 24 O T WAXAHACHIE .161 AC
(Property ID 170483) - Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS LLC (ZC-18-0031)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Ms. Dent reported the applicant request the zoning to permit a Bail Bonds Agency. Staff
recommended approval as presented.

There being no others to speak for or against ZC-18-0031, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

11.  Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZC-18-0031

Action:

Mys. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a
Zoning Change from a Light Industrial-2 (LI12) zoning district to Central Area (CA), located at
200 E Jefferson, being LOT 44 BLK 24 O T WAXAHACHIE 161 AC (Property ID 170483) -
Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS LLC (ZC-18-0031) as presented. Vice Chairman Melissa
Ballard seconded, All Ayes.

12.  Public Hearing on a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) to allow a Bail bond agency use within a Central Area (CA)
zoning district, located at 200 E Jefferson, being LOT 4A BLK 24 O T
WAXAHACHIE .161 AC (Property ID 170483) - Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS
LLC (SU-18-0032)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Ms. Dent reported SU-18-0032 is a companion case to ZC-18-0031. She noted the property
consists of three suites, each with internal separation. Staff recommended approval as presented.

Mr. Steven Bell, Attorney for applicant, 12655 N. Central Express Way, Dallas, requested
approval noting the location is more appropriate and consistent with what is in the neighborhood.
He reported the Bail Bond Board approved the applicant’s license in November 2017.

There being no others to speak for or against SU-18-0032, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

13.  Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. SU-18-0032
Action:

Myr. David Hudgins moved to approve a request by Charles Browning, Waddle Holdings, for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow a Bail bond agency use within a Central Area (CA) zoning



ht)
Planning and Zoning Commission (

April 24, 2018
Page 5

district, located at 200 E Jefferson, being LOT 44 BLK 24 O T WAXAHACHIE .161 AC
(Property ID 170483) - Owner: WADDLE HOLDINGS LLC (SU-18-0032) as presented. Mr.
Erik Barnard seconded, All Ayes.
14.  Public Comments

None
15. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



Planning and Zoning Commission (@ ﬂ") g‘ D R AFT

April 24, 2018

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a briefing session on Tuesday, April 24,
2018 at 6:15 p.m. in the City Council Conference Room at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Bonney Ramsey
Erik Barmard
David Hudgins

Members Absent:  Betty Square Coleman
Jim Phillips

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Director of Planning
Kelly Dent, Planner
Tommy Ludwig, Executive Director of Development Services
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary
David Hill, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order.
2. Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

Mr. Shon Brooks, Director of Planning, announced the Commission and City Council has a joint
workshop at 5:30 p.m. on April 30, 2018 to review the Zoning Ordinance. He reviewed Consent
Agenda item number 3d noting there are no issues with the Final Plat. Mr. Brocks referenced
item 4 on the agenda noting the applicant seeks to allow for larger maximum lot coverage noting
staff has no issues with the request. He reported item 6 is a request for solar panels and stated
the house can’t be seen from the road and the panels will be on the back of the house.

Mr. Brooks reviewed item 8 being a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow a tavern
within the Central Area zoning district. He explained the SUP is needed for receipts that show
over forty-nine (49%) percent of the gross revenue derived from alcohol sales. Mr. Brooks
stated staff received one written opposition and two (2) verbal oppositions. The concern
pertained to trash and once something like this is approved, where will it stop. He stated there is
no dance floor and explained the purpose is a craft beer pub.

{Melissa Ballard arrived at 6:38 p.m.}

Mr. David Hudgins expressed concern allowing a tavern in the downtown area. Discussion was
held and the Commission deliberated approving with stipulations.

Mr. Brooks reviewed items 10 and 11 noting they are companions with same applicant. Item 10
is a zoning request to change from Light Industrial-2 to Central Area. Item 11 is a request to
change the zoning to allow a Bail Bond Agency.



Planning and Zoning Commission &¢)

April 24, 2018

Page 2

3. Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



Park Board (Zl&) %DHAFT

May 3, 2018

A regular meeting of the City of Waxahachie Park Board was held on Thursday, May 3, 2018 at
3:00 p.m. in the Parks & Recreation Building, 401 South Elm, Waxahachie, Texas.

Members Present: Chad Hicks, Chairman
Ginger Cole, Vice Chairman
Coy B. Sevier
William Major
Betsy Engelbrechtsen

Member Absent: Byron Gibson

Others Present: John Smith, Director of Parks and Recreation
Chris Seale, Horticulturist
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Amber Villarreal, Assistant City Secretary
David Hill, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
Chairman Chad Hicks called the meeting to order.
2. Approval of minutes of Park Board meeting of March 8, 2018

Action:
Mr. Coy Sevier moved to approve the minutes of the Park Board meeting of March 8, 2018. Vice
Chairman Ginger Cole seconded, All Ayes.

3. Consider seasonal vendor permit at Lake Waxahachie

Action:
Vice Chairman Ginger Cole moved to approve the seasonal vendor permit at Lake Waxahachie
Jor What’s SUP & Kayaks. Ms. Betsy Engelbrechtsen seconded, All Ayes.

4. Request to appear by Dr. Jamaal Rasheed to discuss new historical information
about park(s) and future design ideas

Dr. Jamaal Rasheed, President and CEO of the Ellis County African American Hall of Fame,
appeared before the board to discuss new historical information about parks and future design
ideas. He explained The Negro Motorist Green-Book is a historical book written to guide
African Americans to safe locations when traveling during segregation. He noted there are three
locations in Waxahachie that are listed in this book: 427 E. Main, 418 E. Main, and 430 E. Main
(Freedman Memorial Park) and he would like to have signage or a historical marker to identify
these locations.

Dr. Rasheed also informed the board about Ellis County’s most tragic truck accident on August
5, 1947 that killed a total of twenty men, nineteen of which were African American who were
riding together on their way to pick cotton. All nineteen men are buried in Prince Hall Fraternal
Cemetery in Waxahachie. He reported there is a slab where a house once set that was used as



Park Board (/f &)

May 3, 2018
Page 2

an African American hospital that he would like to put a memorial to honor all twenty men
killed.

Board members thanked Dr. Rasheed for attending the meeting and suggested he also contact
Historic Waxahachie and the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone for assistance in the projects.

5. Hear update on park projects

Mr. Smith reported on the following park projects:
e Mustang Creek Park should be completed in the next few weeks.
e Little Creek Trail design documents are in and staff is working on easements with
property owners.
e Boat Dock Park reconfiguration to the entry ramps and board parking will be evaluated
over Memorial Day weekend. If successful, Spring Park reconfiguration will be next.
e Penn Park Phase 2 bid will be out next week.

Mr. William Major inquired about charging fees for lake permits. Mr. Smith explained that is
still an option to evaluate after Memorial Day weekend. Ms. Betsy Engelbrechtsen asked if Mr.
Smith is following up with the surrounding homeowners at the lake and Mr. Smith noted they are
following up with him.

Vice Chairman Ginger Cole inquired about the trail from Waxahachie to Midlothian. Mr. Smith
explained the city’s grant money is being used but the project is conceptual at this point,

Mr. Major asked about extending the current hike and bike trail. Mr. Smith explained he has
submitted a grant to the State of Texas to extend with a soft surface trail from the amphitheater to
Howard Road.

6. Hear update on park activities

Mr. Smith reported the lady campers in the park event held two weeks ago was a success. He
praised his department for preparing the park and assisting throughout the weekend. Assistant
City Manager Albert Lawrence noted he and City Manager Michael Scoit received several
praises on all city staff assisting with the camper event and the Film Festival.

Mr. Smith also mentioned the following upcoming activities:
e Carshow
¢ Church revival at Penn Park. He noted citizens are really utilizing the park and pavilion.
¢ Tree trimming/tree climbing event
¢ Splash pads will open next week

7. Public Comments
None

8. Adjourn



Park Board (Q g)

May 3, 2018
Page 3

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:49 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
Assistant City Secretary



DRAFT (& 1[)

MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
JOINT AIRPORT BOARD MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board was held on Thursday, April 12, 2018, at
4:00 p.m,, in the Rex Odom Conference Room, at Mid-Way Regional Airport, 131 Airport Dr., Midlothian, Texas.

Members Present: Drew Sambell, Chair
Ray Barksdale, Secretary
David Box
Kyle Ballard
Randall Porche
Alex Smith
Members Absent: Kent McGuire
Others Present: Judy Demoney, Airport Manager
Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant
Chris Dick, Manager, City of Midlothian
Albert Lawrence, Assistant Manager, City of Waxahachie
REGULAR AGENDA
Opening: Drew Sambell called the meeting to order, and gave the invocation.
Board Announcements: There were no Board announcements.
CONSENT AGENDA:
¢  Minutes of Meeting held March 1, 2018
e  Minutes of Special Meeting held March 26, 2018
¢ Financial Report
o  Manager’s Report
s  Airport Operation's Report
» FBO Report

Kyle Ballard moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; second by Kyle Ballard. All Ayes.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Negotiating Committee for the 2019 FBO contract: Drew Sambell said that David Box agreed to Chair
the Negotiating Committee for the 2019 FBO contract along with Ray Barksdale and himself.

FY 2019 airport budget: Judy Demoney said that she and Tammy Bowen attended budget training last week.
The preliminary budget is due to the Finance Department on May 1st. The Airport Board Finance Committee
agreed to meet on April 25th at 2:00 pm. Judy said that the whole Board would then need to approve the budget
in the May 10th Board meeting. The Airport’s budget review with the City team will be on May 22nd with the
final budgets due June Ist.



DRAFT ( 4f)

Page 2
Airport Board Minutes
April 12,2018

Hangar Lease Rates: Judy Demoney reminded the Board that last year the Board increased the hangar rates
by 8% which brought them up to twenty-five cents per square foot. The Board agreed to review the rates
on an annual basis around April when the new survey comes out. Judy said that she recently received the
survey of Airport rates and the average bumped up to twenty-eight cents per square foot. Judy’s
recommendation was to keep the rates the same this year since there has not been much of a change.

Alex Smith made a motion to keep the hangar rates the same and review the hangar rates again next vear;
second by Randal Porche. All Aves.

Executive Session: The Board adjourned into Executive Session to deliberate economic development
negotiations as permitted by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.087, at 4:10 p.m.

Regular Session: The Board reconvened to Regular Session at 4:38 p.m. No action was taken.

Other Business; Tammy Bowen told the Board that she has been working on the pancake breakfast fly-in, and
will be sending out a work schedule in May.

Public Comments: There were no public comments.
Adjournment: There being no further business,

Ray Barksdale moved to adjourn; second by Randall Porsche. All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted, Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant



@y

Planning & Zoning Department
Plat Staff Report

Case: FP-18-0028

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission:

City Council:

CAPTION

April 24, 2018

May 7, 2018

Request by David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC, for a Final Plat of Garden Valley Farms,
Phase 2, for 78 lots, being 24.018 acres out of J.B. and Ann Adams Survey, Abstract 5 (Property ID
179060) - Owner: LEGACY GROVE DEVELOPMENT LLC {FP-18-0028)

CASE INFORMATION
Applicant:

Property Owner(s):
Site Acreage:

Number of Lots:

Number of Dwelling Units:

Adeguate Public Facilities:

SUBJECT PROPERTY
General Location:

Parcel ID Number(s):

Current Zoning:

Existing Use:

Platting History:

David Hargrove, Legacy Grove Development, LLC

Legacy Grove Development, LLC

24.0128 acres

78 lots

78 units

Per the City Engineer, “Final Letter of Acceptance of the Public
Infrastructure is necessary prior to final recording.”

NW and SW corner of intersection of Garden Valley Parkway
and Sagebrush Lane

179060

Planned Development-Single Family-2 (PD-SF2) Ordinance 2137
and 2777

Currently undeveloped
PLM2015-34 was approved by City Council on November 16,

2015. FP-17-0003, for the first phase, was approved by City
Council on February 20, 2017.

Pagelof3




Site Aerial:

STAFF CONCERNS
1. The final Letter of Acceptance is required before this plat can be filed.
2. An HOA needs to be established. This HOA needs to cover both phases of Garden Valley
Farms.

APPLICANT RESPONSE TO CONCERNS
1. Applicant is working to establish an HOA to maintain the open space and screening wall.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

O Denial
O Approval, as presented.
= Approval, per the following comments:

1. The final Letter of Acceptance is required before this plat can be filed.
2. An HOA needs to be established that covers both phases of Garden Valley Farms.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Final plat

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS

1. If approved by City Council, within 30 days the applicant shall provide the Planning
Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.
2. Once the revised plans are provided, staff will verify all outstanding comments were
satisfied.
a. If comments were not satisfied, then applicant will be notified to make corrections.
b. If all comments satisfied, applicant shall provide five signed, hard-copy plats.

Page 2 of 3




(tY)

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Kelly Dent, MPA Shon Brooks, AICP

Planner | Director of Planning
kdent@waxahachie.com sbrocks@waxahachie.com

ACTION SINCE INITIAL STAFF REPORT
At the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, heid April 24, 2018, the Commission voted 5-0 to
recommend approval of plat no, FP-18-0028, subject to staff comments,

Page 3 of 3




T 40 | 130HS
ve OE=-1 TTYIE RI0Z 11 1wy
00-C20101 ‘ON NOJAVEAEIOZN ANLd Vaatod ‘0N MOMLYNASIDHE Wald
L008-rBq (2LAl KV DYOA-r0S 2Ly watd-r2a (hin XV PICO-FIR RIS
BILEL XL ATNNOS ML R4 ETTIVG
881 X080 a¥40tE X02 0'd
‘INI HOAIAUNS 'HAINE ' TIYNOM  “DNI'ONIMIINIDNS NOLONIHMYH
HOAZANNE HaANIONE
LOTUd 0 SLPILI LNINDWISN) NI UBIWOIY OITQ
TO4C-L22 12081 IV TOOK-QOF (FI2)
vRIGL KL AYD O3
35010 LATIvA 101
271 "INTHLOT2A80 SAQUD ADVOAM
BINAD oir areran] A
4143 9 LE13 20NWMIONO 2904 s CALENZ | K
£O0VN NJLSAS —
BYX3L ALNNOD 81718 IYNGEO0T N VIS 1oriliag e 11 weassoisany 61813 L3007 4 Bitiius iub poust Shgm & ¥ial ¥EE Y T
e *REdDyALID SvxaL WaLR HLON tr43 YN DNINOZ OV i Ar
aHL W £ o Sz A platyumgy dgbsey W MEYOL) T GLYOLL O Weunnmy 180
Z1 123 dum_ﬂ._.c-“nn,n_vmx%wnﬂw M0A T WD 3] W PR0ANYN By HuRubio] o) iswdusy by B
9 LVNiEaY b 3] -
ASAUNE BRYAY NNY 0T RS ~ RT3 8 55T 15 2 BAUIY P1L96_QITIVD — F 1D Z 180ys w0 oiop ...-u“nl.uI o ul.h_.ru..... LA
e il ! P Al d epomg - _ i 81 paspey ig 90z PR Bannﬂ..w#lu Hﬂnﬂ:.!u.."w
10T L SEAIY 01003 B, o X alk o 4 o 23 ....n. w o _ i = .-jmﬂh.v-._.u.u._..:.. ..-i-m:uhrli..tsl.uuc..z. .
e = g H i ia f .
¢ d8VHd m=m<-.._ ATTIVA NaIaqyvo - -m um ...ﬁ : i — ') B OO B E 25 M) e busg) Bugeap wrummu 8] 8
4 - e ;.H.ur EF U J 27 ) -
._.c._m ._q.:n . m‘n_n«.m}u ’ - - e i Lm w Ty A0S OOFD B L5 ) IS 16n weamen by R
- I Oﬂqus_ AVH (] ) 8yd ¥ o &
_«“ - HE) o Aricaviaaes | JPEPL_ o konlwuwgu: AvH - TR, . X .ﬁhﬁournﬂuhw 5
- 1 % 1|‘|4||||| e
et ALY e AT o T = = = i1 L ]
- e~ ..W Y i e 1 v f B asr17 10 Buprouize pup Ky ) 13O 6 B0 A%y SIOTE 0 RS D
g, eai L4 L B ' !-.u_ -w_r ! ._. A1) 10 wonoKo 0 5] NG PO 1218w Lo uONPPD 7 4o w0l B Bugsg, g
> 2 [T Rt pct 1 [ L
¥ot it _._.}.r S ml. - by oo, ] T i 0 4 P ‘v Anaegaslitns pgnd W sjuod -b.ldh—l!-iulrbido.-ﬁ-ﬁh\.u ;
o=k 7 (=3 i i ] i [T 19 Fhadd a0 A0 Bastd LOPOGED 10 1D \US B00 MaE wE 7, G
N2g L 2z i B M !
= = P =1 i i il
E] MNU a4 H Sen B e &5 n_-—.l_.-ﬂ_ 2 o Cpuatta) ity AR S Lo pesy D) BInOM P
. o i - y r 1 4 e e
uwmw e T mm [ P 59_ i 3 D00 N 51 !anﬁu.nwl-m!!.u .u.u”a M0y Mbusa) B IMINS = [
ErED 5% BEobt i B - ey HRE--] 1 P [ Pritletngn Mdsid ' a'd :
u L~ I “mu- 1 o L) ususto) Lein - 130 LIlh: il LT 4
.ﬂu.a“ 4] iz R '._u“ <, Gl o= Borfla s M L1 ‘lu‘ﬂ.ﬂna}-umd.‘w i o a8
| Lioamom .| & IR i i L. LAl L] 11 v RS - ONE eute] st 101 4 16 - 70T
m o I % T il ' T 11 SWOS OGN gy AT 0) (NBLASER] FRAvARSH RS - TR
n X & ey, | 4Ly W 1 pubaia g OTECIsY SRURG B - WOH
3 I = gfs DIy 2 hlyria o b LI A I LU o5, boy e L SN
" \ HOF] D78 1o000.cm o0l 6. ‘Lgen : lul-n
1y0e25 0y PR 00 IR0UE TEATER. - 81 b 425 L5RE T e he s i il A
* 5 T - ! .:"..Ilﬂ.-u-u-uuc.a,....-.sal AYaA ..__l.l-u......toua- _..-.ﬁ ...w:
; p— Rl =
......... inl T _..38:. OM HISHY %
B¢ T [T = T+ 2 175 g .rm.ﬁ(.)zwmg PR PO -
Vel | EBrOp Tyes e oE i i
ews | _mik oo | _oaos | ew i ¢ Hoow
[ s o5 | . O L7130 I S -
T me e IS w B e Y ) Y] R4 LCE a1
W 51 0 e 5 [TF [ ﬂ_ s .mm h.m.u...m”..m 2l m.
[ I e | Qafe 8 12 8o T Elz $2 Ea vz o st 8o 9 fla LT Bl BE gl T T T
with | weee oL 0 i ] Bezhg _ 5 L-hnm Shmegela )
[T1] Erw LR E e MMﬂ.B g N = 5 =
s BE o bi 96§ 0 e Evd M wm= % 1oL s Lt s
VI T T o e Y Lﬁxaﬁlﬁlln ——— ag
L A r -l ~a@e uﬁ
L RLE LU I TRER EE L% 1 wnigve 3 mm.l.s ] uz(._ MOYONIM L8
Javi s .am.u..._ A BT A .a%
g=23 30 K50 Jo 52 ﬁﬂm N im am 53
S s 3saand b “h B v zo.xomﬁ@.cu- n%:mnu L v g v g ._.Wﬂ
VA LINIDIA a m m iy * mm .. E3n
—. h-b~ 1 J-1 l.I.h. . Aap
_Bow .Bo‘ ao- ! - 0
s ] i 28
L i l.l.M J.n..ﬂl:nm mua.ﬁ. ||||| ; “orr
'] i &
— i a Mm L m» L u oz uu 1 m mm 14 mm " Mm ST “ Bx
[y TSR, < 3 I
1. o g (R - - Prmp— Y . STy .| e . R - mll
'y g R 1., o ) % i LS
_ R T i) T4 Rh .BH Fod ) I8 7Y ﬂl&f .
] PO 34 WOTT W04 i 100.00 0y o
e L’ .I\ PLEL T s ] - 2 l..- 1 o R L e e
= NA,.l Lk [t}
: L v oET - ]- ) S5 ¥ S H.G: P T ¢ g g +
'
- i e P D4 X | I | ,_dﬂllll:lll
[onnmioza s0 twoa| | g o I A A A m- m. &l
" HBIT.JJ. ..\/\.n.L a m.l o mn [} mm " Mw o mm 4} m I mm m
A i ! i i i
O0L + 1 (3WAS ~$/ n\\uv\\\v. S G - . S| S u U] T Y- S MRRET . o 7 | Ry RN IR, (T P P T
e s T H.P.qﬂm|-- 1 T -w: sl L so l_an Lo 20
00z 00L 05 & ' i i i IR i
i £y i dmime L
' i H
i s 3 ; AATIVA N3QHYD 4O galvisa AWl T o | o« | m ¥ o4 € .xuo.lw. =
b B g b e e & I J L " —meeee—
960 649609
L6 L9L06YZ] X
CHOVH RJLSAS
JLYMCHOOD IWId JIVIS
ZOLY MOZ
SYXIL WHINID HI1HON




[7%)

2 40 3 AIFHZ
mN 00141 377, b3 RIGE 10 Ttady

s
4]

00-CI0I0K 0N NOILYMLEIOZN MMl -4 0N NOILYNiSIDAW Kald
LO0-908 (228) XV DYOS- 40 L2al STCO-YZU (VL2 XV 0ITE-0IW (VI
s3i8e Ki'AINNOL #ITEL K1 EYTIVG
a:M 106 04 LhrOPl X0G D°d
“INT"HOATANNG 'HLING'd d1¥NOH  DNI 'ONIURANIONS NOLONIHUYH
-_Pau_:x:n HATNIONS

TYW'd 0 a9Lr2Ll LNINARIEN] NI anzﬁu a139
THNC-123 12080 IVA  TO8S-00F (VI

3 f. X1 AYQ ﬂul
A AATIVA 100

om ._.zu:uo._u un usu& AJ¥03a7
e3 9 2012 u..... .nue i9-0d
2-48 04 ONINCT

BYXEL hh-:.:uu BIN13
u.:un—_‘x‘h Lc ALID

¥ .—01254

AZAMNE u.:_.:_ HRY %8t SESEBRSS S0 Sa s S S
sno
.u§ !.. IF.: o002 a0z’ w0 Lep WL "301440 S0 TVIS ONY ONVH AN 630NN NIND
Y Y Oy SALAES ) pue ) St SE0yw L abd By 84 O
¢ d8VHd m:mf_ AJTIVA N3Qyvo - o Pt 2. ety el et s ity ot sa s
syna'avaa : §  SYTIvO 40 ANn0D
§ VAL 40 VIS
sy Ssgng%oﬁﬁxgu&
1 St WS 0 P
SLOYE . 1 [T 1] nmamﬁuwzwwc._:_.oz LOZI 10 ATHO STS0JHNE MIATH HOS ASYTIIH
Jviol i_ummﬂ QE_ $1%8 TAPSURTEM 10 AL 40 10 St ST Sl L " d /i sopun pecepd dpedad amm 1t sw uowseg LMoL
09 96€ 001 oscev L BT SUI03 1 PUR PUR] 04 10 ABAIS FTATIOR DS TIER LT Wy I S0 pRadad | Jein A0 A0 50 IS ‘) BRuSY YL
1Z000 0 » DA ] [ ﬁ’lon- ¥oi "BLNISTHA ITIHL AB NIN TIV MOIDH
| TULNIORSY yieciuLl [ DUSYS &
6T 080'LY DY PR ALYIAILHID SHOAIANNS
7
H_W.m It
AR Z 081Dt oL
L3 [ I 3 E [T} “FA0Y S0 M0US BALN F1'YZ 20 1004 &renbs £(LCT 0"} BUMIR 'OHINNIDIR 40 LHIOd
() ¥ 0008401 ¥ B OF 188 STPSE 10 SURIHD & “AEA LIRS 10 SR SU1 DRUDIANLIION $g K BUY A{MADNOS U DR )T “eusicpes(]
.v/ DOBEL Db 3 ooosioL | st | BADYT) A3H) PAUOIISUALNE S 10 WY AURIOU UL A GO 193 SPU008S 00 S0NUIY 00 300500 D8 LOVOS JONTHL
00'0Z1 0% (4 EIS.llﬂmln. Vi E ) ogen,
DODELOL 3 00\ 3 000AL'E Il
LISCUST) O SMRTE Be)), PRUDRUSUILINE Bu 0 SU APSGnes DU 0 DT Tasudoms() sy Aselia] prucpumLLoe B
) E”ILIN 00008 Ve 00004 0L [T} 15 00 i ot 1] B A0 B~ o110 71 B 8 Toey O CGL 1o SRS 1R ARIS8G O EovAT 00 S40880 0 hmnl
DO GEL0R [0 00000" 3 000870 [}
00 021 0F o1 000" -3 [F T @ CEHTD L ® ™ 104 L5751 0 SRV 8 1593 SAKOSS 00 SR 00 $eedien) 06 nog
wotor | n 00008 3 Goasol L .
DO 0ZL 0L o1 00009 [ CT08L T s BTHFD il @ 0110ty O0'OCZ 10 RN # 9T EPUCONS 0 SR 00 308i8e0) 0 UHON
ety | ab [T [ [T =72 ] USHID ZiL € 08189 OIS 0 SOUTP @ (53 KRUEg (] SRy 00 $aaiiaq 08 Whog
V5O i vl o 13 [ [T VL AL TR ]
DOSLY [7] Arosil ir DT e 7] TEHTD ZL v ey VY OO 05 O SCUTITD B [4YT BPU0OSS DO S DO SMfeg] O uoN
TS
uﬂn. 1] iﬂﬁ.ﬂl.lu«u “.dnn“ “. HoZ o kg WA FOUI0 0 TYIS OHY OHVH AR 430NA NIAID TEHTD L W04 H OOGH D SXTIHD B (13 SUNS () SN 00 Saube] D oS
OOELY, F-33 1] ¥ 5LV, 3 ggg;ﬂ!ﬁa.ﬁ TSHID /L U0 10) D051 0 SUTISI ¥ TSP SPUCOSS 0O SR ) saaibag) 0 \ason
OOSLY, ar ey, [~] ey ©T iﬁl....n!e-!cﬂgk !bh.ltv?sﬂunliﬂlil-hnii.l = = ssasbag
[T B 13 STy =z et g nteirn ettty fotoriit Lyt gy FEHTI 211 €0 0% 00 1201 0 SHRTSE ¥ [EIAL SPU00US () SO 00 06 oy
[T SITLL [H [T 12| ST L o 0051 L KO BRI ¥ P SPAKOS OO SPVRY 00 $eeiBeg 0 0N
DOGLY CZ BT [ [T oF u. SITEL 40 AANNGDY
oOSLY. WOt Bl 0Ly, [T SWARL 40 AUvLE TEHTD i 00 Tty DS 0 SNIHD B {504 HAXDS 00 HHOLIY 00 $00ibeq 06 YROS
1 e "" LT ] [P S— PSHTD /1 ¥ 0 188 D03 IO SOUNTSE 8 3 SPUGORS () SRR 0O seasaq) [ LN
¥, ] i oty PRg PR “SHTD T e 1994 O J0 SRR @ T SPUCOSS 00 SHAURY O 3902080 06 \N0S
azy L E
4a TS Z/L 08 10} SR ERT 0 SOURTHD @ [ SPUO0NS 00 SRy 00 SewaBe(] O WON
OssmAad pow S¥aL ¥ 0T INIRAOTEAS0 SAGHD ADVDIT EHID 211 § 01 1901 93T 10 ST @ [Sa44 SO0 G5 SOy G saasdeq g5 N
pl o dep 2 0 ONYH AW SSINLIM Supuogay mp | Sy ‘sie  Aaga USRI POUCRUSLILICKE g 10 Sy ApeTIre g Buo JINSHL
FETDL ORPEUETEAA 10 AFD U 0 LOWTOSS) DU BUDK “nopu Bumyd % D4 104D PAAQKIOR o By CEITD 2L € 0 9] GOSS 10 SRRV E '} PITU “HUR ] A3 LSRR PRIGHIALSINE 80 J0 B
Aporins oug Butpt "R [iEReon 10 PRUORULSIT $U8 10 SUY LBICU AXMpNoY [SOW By PUE PR ST USWaoRAs() Saun AdeBe]
ﬁ!ﬁligggl.E-ﬂil!nﬂvlnl!-!iria-rﬂ.lﬂu=<>l-§.l-lic!li PRUORLIALEME BU) JO JUY LONOS AS0IN0Y (R0 URALAIKIC 3] Cuparde 903 SPUCoes ¥Z 9y Of 500800 | KUOM JINTHL
o obagad pe 20 aary s Sele 10 TUliese LIOSEONT G D Sy LN LGS0 AUE Gadushi O P RATES PRVA Sl U0
ke’ } [t ] nbnhin.io e ] L L] blilﬂ.b‘n-ﬂln.ﬂ.:h:ﬁdlga hgﬁng i.aln-u_ng_uzﬂiaknwng
D 1 by ey v Sz...m..ﬂaéeh....a_uz. 0 B 8 e eyt 2 e o2l pogrelapins ot fun ey Moo fiit o LAt o femge e T
mion Y| el e ivA &) A A Ay wyd .n-ﬁ-!llﬂ?-ﬁlids-i!rl Iatniiugggggti KHpNOT TH0U ST DUR IR DT WAL M
— igggg‘gi SIKIND [ SATU OF PRALLISE 19 Y ) LD Ty ST TG gdgg.—n’gggggigiaguﬂgsgwgzp
A8 aspues g s PPOVS gwi:ﬁiﬂ:glvlblgaglfiila!-ﬁslﬂ!a ;
WA FYVA PITE SO [ UOCN SOUBIMRAIL 40| SRR 1yl AIRRE B0 B fum . E"iiuﬁ!ees.mﬁsn_:s.-:-ﬁuzsﬂiﬁs:ﬁ-gll
g pod ry? ssany unous seem "OTHA 8550 908d ' 2502 SunpA INZRON WA O B2 PUB] J0 1RA RO p( LR6 LIELAG I )0 stusc)
prer g Q3INDY S P faa.:..?l-it-i hlIlF gﬁ!:ﬂ:!ﬁ?ﬂhj.ﬂ«ﬁiggdizglllaili!udil?
oodue ung o jo sum A e & e — Bt A3eB) PRUCOUIUAION Byl )0 Sull A0REES LoulD il DU THEM SO 10 SpA 7L S00BHD L0 LNOS JINTHL
g g 0 ted 0 20 0 B pus .. “Bugoxed B B
bt -~ 03 0 g s g oyard 100 "1 ADVEIF) AN POUDELESUON B4 J0 S0 FeeelLgou s Bugeq osm pgod
o v e 5 e e o n...!._.!.as T.I%E.L-sﬂ"ﬁlilﬂllwn Pe UL DT U0 00LL B0RJ "HriZ SUAYDA Uy P00 B LKISHING " UK AQ POUMD ‘PUR| 10 1060 QOB /Y L7 8 10 SUl ISAM S w0
B A Ay U A PR OO0 1O TP MLBAGKALY KMBO 0 BOFLAJY SNLY R0 ‘HOLADYrR] AL ) S0 KD [ EROACHLALY Chy PUB DAZALIRS Bupaq OH k4] PIeE LD T U o, PRI Ly WOJ) SR L ARNGT) HI ‘SRR I ‘1P PPES "H VIR W PO josy) e
03 33 Sn) Sy S St AEin PN PUE SRPRUTIBAA 10 AR S| JORE BN §SREEUEITAL IO A PUT 1990 B OF SELOQnS !nn.gihgitﬁzkgi.;>§tgl=!!§.§afﬁ§
[ ...nh._m Bupq soege oggnd A o8N DRES SR REORITD ¢ 50 Su T i SN Butsn 0 w0 of DuLrseD senEn 1. ORI LOGIGY WKLY} JRUETY 50 PUNOY L ZF5 5k OFDNYADY, Podumns de apsed pad g Pl ual Z/L @ i DHINKIO 39
e Lo UL Frdmp PUR @R TR G4 20) PN O3 O 3 AR "ORPER U1 “SRDIERUAA 10 ARD 94 g peaake
LS SO U PSS 6 A SiuisLaiaduck SETEDUE] P IS LMOUS B STUSLSTIS &) SO 0 JBA0 "wodn Sy $u Sounca pust saaw Ag pagoap Aeyogard sow Buag
paomyd 0 0 PRt TS 10 SR FRIG 10 SLA " TIOUS “SOUDING DN TG I UG PREDRLY Teacdndg sy PR RDW L0 PZ PSS 1L DT IO, P UDRMN Lay) ST58] g'uii{io “ERENLLL "ON WAL RANT)
0] “HIARI) Ah RO ) Of FIRESNORD S8 "UMOL B HHOT 90N Sygnd PUR HUSLELE 84 ] SeS0rnd e J0) PERper L sisge #-uulmfli.!ldﬂd!l:!&lnﬁi...ii.!ﬁnliﬂ.t!iﬁﬂv«i!.ﬂ!!fil
OLLPUS SN0 S| LB LW TRRLSERY DU LAagE TeRss Eiﬂqu-aa.sitlsggnsuu LYY L PO oty wig) 8] 'AUNOY HEY SRS paeq) 'L L1 0064 'FSrE SuYOA U DORUNOS) 18 1Y 'UeDe dah
Ty IR (0 L) B0 0 UORPPE LR T ISYHY 'SIRIVA ATTIVA w3 Dol ©f PRASALIGD S8 PuE] JO THEA SR GOTB1 LG G 3 Logaed & osl.ei-!. "AUROD) ST “MDEEIEAA 10 8D S "ON passgy
iaﬁiigégi gwlkgnﬂ-u._._ "LNBAOTIAI0 IA0HD ADVDTT LvHL "AALNG TPy sy PUR TG T Sl 1 PORENET PUF) |0 1R B0 £30PZ ¥ )0 JSuM) S W O] Resudopess() saup A8 'SYTUIHM
TBINISTY ITIHL A NI TIV MORD! "TUOITFIHL MON 2 35VHA SNV ATTIVA NIOHYD
NOLLAAOS30 YOIV IV GI0PZ




Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Tommy Ludwig, Executive Dirgctior of Development Services
Thru: Michael Scott, City Manag

Date: May 4, 2018
Re: Utilities Field Office Construction Reimbursement Resolution

On Monday May 7, 2018 a reimbursement resolution associated with the Utilities
Department’s new field operations building will appear before City Council for its
consideration. This project is a planned capital expense and will ultimately be funded
through certificate of obligation bonds. This item will authorize a reimbursement to
the Water and Wastewater Funds’ Working Capital for expended funds associated
with the construction, from the proceeds of future debt. Current Working Capital
balances are more than sufficient for the maximum amount of funds committed and
Finance anticipates selling bonds in early Summer 2018. The construction of the field
operation building was awarded to the Nay Company by City Council on January 16,
2018 in the amount of $900,657.00. The building is currently ahead of schedule and
within budget. Staff anticipates construction completion prior to October 2018.

I am available at your convenience should you need additional information.

Tommy Ludwig

1|Page



(leh)

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A FIELD OFFICE
BUILDING FOR THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Waxahachie (the “City”) intends to issue debt to finance cost to
be incurred for the construction of a field office building for the Utilities Department, and related
expenses prior to the issuance of such debt with the expectation that such expenditures are to be
reimbursed with proceeds of such debt; and

WHEREAS, Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2 (the “Regulation™) provides that to fund such
reimbursement with proceeds of tax-exempt obligations the City must declare its expectation to
make such reimbursement; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to preserve its ability to reimburse the expenditures with
proceeds of tax-exempt obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1
That the City reasonable expects to reimburse the Water and Wastewater Funds® Working
Capital with proceeds of debt hereafter to be issued by the City, and this resolution shall
constitute a declaration of official intend under the Regulation.
SECTION 2
That the City Manager is authorized to take those steps reasonable and necessary to
comply with the intent of this resolution including a loan from Working Capital in an amount not
to exceed $945,000
SECTION 3

That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after the date of passage.

ADOPTED THIS 7th day of May, 2018.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

City Secretary



Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Scott, City Managﬂ%ﬁ/
Thru:

Date: April 24, 2018
Re: Budget Amendment for Technology Improvements in Conference Room

I am requesting an amendment to the FY2017-18 budget in the amount of $7,300
for the purchase of enhanced technology equipment for the Council Conference
Room. As you know, this room is used heavily for City Council meetings, staff
meetings, Development Review Committee weekly meetings, as well as on numerous

other occasions. Improving the presentation equipment will be useful to better serve
users in all these meetings.

Specifically, we intend to install an 86" touchscreen monitor, new PC and necessary
peripheral equipment. After considering a number of different options, this
configuration was not only determined to serve us the best functionally, but is also
one of the more cost-effective options.

Again, T am requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $7,300 to budget line
item 100-160-56104,

Thank you for your consideration.

11



(4))

Application for a Festival or Event Permit

Event Name and Description: :(:G/(/@)LIION ﬁﬂmg} gﬁ{ds CMO/ @M\{S C/UA
of Ells Gty SK GAce

Applicant Information

Name: _801.36("\‘ Cc)f‘,.f'f-a/\/
Address: A0 | S_;'ou X O R/ve
57
City, State, Zip: Wes hﬂ‘CA.«f_j_ / X " phone: 469 658-333 ¥

E-mail Address: Gobect. (ociston Bucs. Sales PongRmY. oy

Organization information

Organization Name: g 8 /V atond Agm g‘

Address: _6&0 F;Q.!L’.}j " b\laquﬂgiyg_} TYJL ;Lﬂés""
Authorized Head of Organization: _&_b_gﬂ- G Stev

Phone-f[??cl) 957-77A# E-mail Address:  [ohect, Cog,Steon flosh Selvahes

296G

Event Chairperson/Contact

Name: J‘d 5’);%
Address: %?/ 5 Pch v =) 6{

City, State, Zip: Mﬂmhoneﬁ F07 427/
E-mail Address: jﬂ_@%&.{&drc. O

Event Information

(
Event Location/Address: 'bdb)n, DY 1]

Purpose: r / y

Event Start Date and Time: //"’ 3-* fh? ). 30 O




(kj)
Event End Date and Time:  _/ a O ')[: a1 //"' 3- /t}?

Approximate Number of Persons Attending Event Per Day: L/OO

Site Preparation and Set-Up Date and Time: é 2.4 // - 3~/ J?
Clean-Up Completion Date and Time: ‘_[g? 30 /= 3~ /ﬁ

List all activities that will be conducted as a part of this event including street closures, traffic
contral, vendor booths, etc.

Fun raun  wrll Travel from odowntown oq Epalchin
to é:ﬁz g;rj; and ff‘éﬂfﬂ ﬂ% "'th’]ﬁ"/,

[ (J[ Ica /((.51
(,-,, : fed Bsc I be [l ¥

Vendor Exzféé +* ﬁmf'/r:fnmﬁn Lars wi U b 24 A< smva
%fr[; dﬁégﬂﬁg& ;ﬁ ,{méﬂ !&[f{;ﬂ 15 5 a0 s é“'!‘/ ?)

Wilt food and/or beverages be available and/or sotd?@/ﬂo

Will aicohol be available and/or sold? Y

If food will be prepared on-site, a Temporary Food Permit must be obtained by the
Environmental Health Department.

Will dumpsters be needed? /U'(,'?

Please submit a site plan showing the layout of the event including equipment, stages, and
street locations

| THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES AGAINST ALL
CLAIMS OF LIABILITY AND CAUSES OF ACTION RESULTING FROM INJURY OR DAMAGE TO

PERSONS OR PR RTY ARISING OUT OF SPECIAL EVENT.
3/13/15

Signature of Applicant Date




(le j)

Villarreal, Amber

From: Brown, Anita

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Villarreal, Amber; Smith, John; Ricky Boyd; Wade Goolsbey; Dale Sigler; Borders, Amy;
Mosley, Laurie; Cole, Leila; Marcus Brown

Ce: Cartwright, Lori; Scott, Michael

Subject: RE: Event Application-Salvation Army 5k

| don’t have any issues with this event and | greatly appreciate John shifting part of his event space to the 200 block of S.
College to accommodate the Farm to Table dinner that will be setting up in the 100 block of S. College. Thanks, John!

Anita Brown
Director of
Downtown Development

Heritage Preservation Officer

Gty of Waxahachie Otfice: 469-309-4111

401 S. Rogers Cell 972-672-3035

P.O. Box 757 Fax 469-309-4003
Waxahachie, Texds 75165 abrown@waxahachie.com

From: Villarreal, Amber

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Smith, John; Ricky Boyd; Wade Goolsbey; Dale Sigler; Borders, Amy; Brown, Anita; Mosley, Laurie; Cole, Leila;
Marcus Brown

Cc: Cartwright, Lori; Scott, Michael

Subject: Event Application-Salvation Army 5k

For your review/comments.

Amber Villarreal, TRMC

Assistant City Secretary

City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 3094006 | Fax (469) 309-4003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or enlity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please contact the sender immeadiately and delete the malerial.



(&))

Villarreal, Amber

From: Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd®@waxahachiefire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Salvation Army 5k

I don’t have any concerns with this request.

Ricky Boyd, Fire Chief
Waxahachie Fire-Rescue
214-463-9335

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal@waxahachie.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Smith, John <jsmith@waxahachie.com>; Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd @waxahachiefire.org>; Wade Goolsbey
<wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Dale Sigler <dsigler@waxahachiepd.org>; Borders, Amy <aborders@waxahachie.com>;
Brown, Anita <abrown@waxahachie.com>; Mosley, Laurie <Ilmosley@waxahachiecvb.com>; Cole, Leila
<lcole@waxzhachie.com>; Marcus Brown <mbrown@waxahachiepd.org>

Cc: Cartwright, Lori <lcartwright@waxahachie.com>; Scott, Michael <mscott@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Salvation Army 5k

For your review/comments.

Amber Villarreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 309-4006 | Fax (469) 3094003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www.waxahachie.com

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or enlities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-maif
in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the matlarial






